

June 22, 2026

Submitted via email

Emily Wong, Esq.
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Department of Transportation
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20590

**Re: Dixie Pipeline Company, LLC
CPF No. 4-2023-049-NOPV**

Dear Ms. Wong:

As we have discussed, Dixie Pipeline Company, LLC (Dixie) has received the Decision on Petition for Reconsideration, issued on June 2, 2026, and is in the process of considering a potential appeal pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 60119. For these reasons, Dixie has paid the assessed civil penalty under protest.

Sincerely,



Brianne K. Kurdock

cc: Tim O'Shea, Esq. (PHMSA)
Zach Craft, Esq. (Dixie)